M | Angie Juban <angie@m-ngroup.com>

FW: H.007289 Kansas Lane Extension FW: Environmental Permits
1 message

Kim Golden <kim.golden@ci.monroe.la.us> Mon, Jul 12, 2021 at 9:26 AM
To: Angie Juban <angie@m-ngroup.com>

Angie,

We can attach this email to document status of the environmental permit. DOTD does not see renewal or extension as an
impediment to moving the project forward. Thanks!

Sincerely,

Kim Golden

From: Catherine Mastin <Catherine.Mastin@LA.GOV>

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 7:58 AM

To: Kim Golden <kim.golden@ci.monroe.la.us>

Cc: Dylan Ohlsen <Dylan.Ohlsen@la.gov>

Subject: RE: H.007289 Kansas Lane Extension FW: Environmental Permits

Good morning Kim,

Yes, you can use this email if it will be helpful. If the permit cannot be renewed or extended then we will do the full reprocessing
as mentioned in the letter.

Cathy

From: Kim Golden <kim.golden@ci.monroe.la.us>

Sent: Saturday, July 10, 2021 1:26 PM

To: Catherine Mastin <Catherine.Mastin@LA.GOV>

Cc: Dylan Ohlsen <Dylan.Ohlsen@la.gov>

Subject: Re: H.007289 Kansas Lane Extension FW: Environmental Permits

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Good morning Cathy,
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Thank you. May | use this email as supporting documentation for the status of the permit? | think the concern is because the last
renewal specifically said it would not be renewed.

Another thought - Does it matter that we started and completed the clearing and grubbing and did the demo before the permit expired?
Wouldn't that mean we triggered the permit and it’s in effect, doesn’t expire, doesn’t need renewal?

Sincerely,

Kim Golden

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Catherine Mastin <Catherine.Mastin@LA.GOV>

Sent: Saturday, July 10, 2021 3:54:34 AM

To: Kim Golden <kim.golden@ci.monroe.la.us>

Cc: Dylan Ohlsen <Dylan.Ohlsen@la.gov>

Subject: Re: H.007289 Kansas Lane Extension FW: Environmental Permits

Good morning Kim,

| have been looking at this with Environmental. We have applied for a new extension or if that is not possible we will
renew the permit. | do not believe we have received anything yet, but Environmental’s experience is that the status of
the permits is not a factor in consideration for the grant.

Cathy
225-324-5260

From: Kim Golden <kim.golden@ci.monroe.la.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 2:35:52 PM

To: Catherine Mastin

Cc: Dylan Ohlsen

Subject: RE: H.007289 Kansas Lane Extension FW: Environmental Permits

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.
Good afternoon Cathy,

Any update regarding the extension of the environmental permit? See your email below. The RAISE application is due
Monday, July 12. We are trying to get everything ready to upload tomorrow, if possible. Please let me know what you
know about the extension. Thanks!

Sincerely,
Kim Golden

From: Catherine Mastin <Catherine.Mastin@LA.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 9:49 AM

To: Kim Golden <kim.golden@ci.monroe.la.us>

Cc: Dylan Ohlsen <Dylan.Ohlsen@]la.gov>

Subject: RE: H.007289 Kansas Lane Extension FW: Environmental Permits

Good morning,

This EIS was re-reevaluated in 2019 (see attached). We requested an extension at that time and don’t seem to have
received a response. We are checking.

Cathy
225-379-1652
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From: Kim Golden <kim.golden@ci.monroe.la.us<mailto:kim.golden@ci.monroe.la.us%3E%3E
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 3:14 PM

To: Catherine Mastin <Catherine.Mastin@LA.GOV<mailto:Catherine.Mastin@LA.GOV%3E%3E
Subject: H.007289 Kansas Lane Extension FW: Environmental Permits

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.
Good afternoon Cathy,

We are writing for the 2021 BUILD grant for the Kansas Lane Extension Project. Attached are all the environmental
permits we can find. The permit from the Corps of Engineers appears to have expired on August 31, 2020. | thought
we had talked about this at some point but | can’t remember. Is there an extension of this permit? Does it matter that
we started the Clearing & Grubbing project H. 013937 on 12.9.2019? | know you are on top of the Environmental stuff.
Can you please help me connect the dots on this one? Thanks as always.

Sincerely,

Kim Golden, P.E.
City Engineer

City of Monroe, LA

From: Angie Juban <angie@m-ngroup.com<mailto:angie@m-ngroup.com%3E%3E

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 1:37 PM

To: Kim Golden <kim.golden@ci.monroe.la.us<mailto:kim.golden@ci.monroe.la.us%3E%3E; Curt Kelly
<curt.kelly@ci.monroe.la.us<mailto:curt.kelly@ci.monroe.la.us%3E%3E; Meghan Risinger
<Meghan.Risinger@ci.monroe.la.us<mailto:Meghan.Risinger@ci.monroe.la.us%3E%3E; Becky Nictakis <becky@m-
ngroup.com<mailto:becky@m-ngroup.com%3E%3E

Subject: Re: Environmental Permits

Sorry, Forgot to Attach!
Here they are!

Angie Juban

Miller Nictakis Group

c. +2253281097
angie@m-ngroup.com<mailto:angie@m-ngroup.com>

On Mon, Jun 21, 2021 at 1:35 PM Angie Juban <angie@m-ngroup.com<mailto:angie@m-ngroup.com%3E%3E wrote:
Kim,

These are the documents | had from last year's application.

Can you make sure that we have the updated versions? Also if there are other permit/environmental related documents
for this project?

Thanks
Angie

Angie Juban

Miller Nictakis Group

c. +2253281097
angie@m-ngroup.com<mailto:angie@m-ngroup.com>

Click here<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.mailcontrol.com_sr_
MZbqvYs5QwdJvpeaetUwhCQ-3D-3D&d=DwMGaQ&c=xIPCXuHzMdaH2FIc1sgyicYpGQbQbUOKDEmMgNF3_wl0&r=
P2FvA2ezY09jtQUOYszIC7ZLgDw4GAK3Y4mDBZIbdeQ&m=8T3Imj3COXopAIWxP8Ou3BW1ABk1Fo
gkf53iIHC2Tdvk&s=llwwg2FHQXc3kuQ6vp4hUDNUtrXL-s_aZIMgmFx8Erw&e=> to report this email as spam.
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